

From: xxxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xx
To: xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xx; xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xx
Cc: xxxxx@xxxx.xx
Subject: FW: PSP MOU draft for review - updated
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 16:58:46
Attachments: [2022 PSP MJS Changes Draft Bergen EM MOU with Bergen Sheriffs Dpt.\(2018\).docx](#)
Importance: High

Dear Sheriff and Captain Kolich,

I reviewed the attached draft MOA, and spoke with Laura Simoldoni.

2 - Advisory Consultative Deliberative, 9 - Attorney-Client Privilege

2 - Advisory Consultative Deliberative, 9 - Attorney-Client Privilege

2 - Advisory Consultative Deliberative, 9 - Attorney-Client Privilege

2 - Advisory Consultative Deliberative, 9 - Attorney-Client Privilege

The redlined revisions and comments are from the Judiciary. Laura is going to send me a clean version of the agreement.

Thank you,
Dan

From: Laura Simoldoni <xxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Gene Kolich <xxxxxxx@xxxx.xx>; Daniel Zwillenberg <xxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xx>
Cc: Kevin Pell <xxxxxx@xxxx.xx>; Leslie Darcy <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx>; Amy Vanderclute <xxx.xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx>
Subject: RE: PSP MOU draft for review - updated
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mr. Zwillenberg,
I just wanted to loop back on these emails. Please let me know when you are available to discuss. Please let me know if you have any suggested changes. My phone number is 201-221-0700 ext 25101.
Thank you,
Laura

From: Laura Simoldoni
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 12:28 PM
To: Gene Kolich <xxxxxxx@xxxx.xx>; Daniel Zwillenberg <xxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xx>
Cc: kpell <xxxxxx@xxxx.xx>; Leslie Darcy <xxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx>; Amy Vanderclute <xxx.xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx>
Subject: PSP MOU draft for review - updated

Good afternoon,

Since we last touched base on this it was noted that there were some changes to the protocol since we initially circulated this attachment. I asked Ms. Vanderclute to modify the last draft to include the changes to the protocol. Please let me know if this document is acceptable to the sheriff's department.

Thanks,
Laura

From: Gene Kolich <xxxxxxx@xxxx.xx>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 4:51 PM
To: Daniel Zwillenberg <xxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xx>
Cc: kpell <xxxxx@xxxx.xx>; Laura Simoldoni <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Subject: [External]FW:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dan,

Please review the attached DRAFT MOA between the Bergen County Judiciary and the BCSO.

As I mentioned in the meeting, the BCSO has been providing this service for quite some time; however, this MOA was never signed by either of the interested parties.

I have taken the liberty of cc'ing TCA, Ms. Laura Simoldoni, on this email in the event you had any questions or have any further revisions to add to the attached DRAFT.

Thank you,

G. Kolich

From: Laura Simoldoni <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 4:24 PM
To: Gene Kolich <xxxxxxx@xxxx.xx>
Subject: Fwd:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Here it is.

Thanks!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Laura Simoldoni <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxx>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022, 11:42 AM
To: xxxxxxx@xxxx.xx <xxxxxxx@xxxx.xx>
Subject: FW:

Hi!
Just wanted to loop back with you on this MOU?
thanks!
Laura

From: Laura Simoldoni
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 11:35 AM
To: xxxxxxx@xxxx.xx
Subject: FW:

Good morning,
I am sorry to ask.. but I don't have a signed copy of this. Do you happen to have a copy?
Thanks!
Laura

From: Laura Simoldoni
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:02 PM
To: xxxxxxx@xxxx.xx
Subject:

Hello!
Here is the word version of the document and you have to print it out to see the changes. I also printed it out and scanned it in the attachment so you can see them.
Thanks!
Laura

Laura Simoldoni
Trial Court Administrator
Bergen Vicinage
10 Main St., Room 425
Hackensack, NJ 07601
(201) 527-2265
(201) 371-1111 – Fax
New VoIP ext is 25101

NOTICE: This e-mail communication (including any attachment) from the County of Bergen may contain personal or confidential information which is protected from disclosure by the attorney-client privilege or other privilege or legal doctrine. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that your review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited.